3 GARDINER CITY COUNCIL
¥/ AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

Meeting Date [11/18/2020 pepartment | Tax Collector

Agenda item |4 .h Consider Purchase Offer for Marks Lane

Est. Cost |n/a

Attached is an email from Brandon Bibber whom lives at 59 Marks Lane. He is offering the City of
Gardiner $8,000 for 56 Marks Lane (Map 15 Lot 005 H). This property was sent out to bid on March
6, 2019 (abutters were also notified) with a minimum bid of $6,500. No bids were received.

The property, assessed for a total of $44,800, and taxes owed totaling $6,550.94 has been owned
by the city since November 2014.

Previously, this property did include a clean-up clause in the first bid process.

Background Information

'l move to accept Brandon Bibber's offer of $8,000 for 56 Marks Lane, Map 015 Lot 005 H, and
transfer the property with a quit claim deed and a clean-up clause that must be completed
within six months."'

Requested
Action

City Manager | The City Manager recommends the above action.
and/or
Finance Review

Council Vote/
Action Taken

Departmental
Follow-Up

1* Reading Advertised 11/08/2020

City
Clerk
Use
Only

2" Reading Advertised
w/in 15 Days

Final to Dept Updated Book Online




Christine Landes

SRt Faan CLES UL i S S R SR A DA D e e e s
From: Kathleen Cutler
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Christine Landes
Subject: FW: [Gardiner ME] Marks lane (Sent by Brandon Bibber, Bbibber65@ail.com)

| would like to give this to council to consider. We have tried, unsuccessfully to bid this property out publicly and also to
the abutters. THIS would get the property back on the tax rolls and get it cleaned up.

Kathleen Cutler

Tax Collector/Deputy Treasurer
City of Gardiner

6 Church St.

Gardiner, Maine 04345

(207) 582-2223

F-(207) 582-6895

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com <cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Kathleen Cutler <KCutler@gardinermaine.com>

Subject: [Gardiner ME] Marks lane (Sent by Brandon Bibber, Bbibber65@ail.com)

Hello kcutler,
S5b

(6
Brandon Bibber (Bbibber65@ail.com) has sent you a message via your contact form \CAN lLS {
{(https://www.gardinermaine.com/user/49/contact) at Gardiner ME. s

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at
https://www.gardinermaine.com/user/49/edit.

Message:

Hi there | would offer 8000. As | have gotten a price to clean up property. | would have it cleaned. Up in one weekend . |
would need to get demolition permit. And it will all be loaded up in to big roll off dumpsters. It is rat infested. | would
want a tittle search . But as | already own property on that road it would be nice to see it cleaned up . Thanks any
questions feel free to reach out .

Thank you
Brandon Bibber 207 2329317.



Gardiner RE Account 550 Detail 11/12/2020
12:04 PM as of 11/12/2020 Page 1
Name: GARDINER CITY OF Land: 26,200
, Building: 18,600
Location: 56 MARKS LN Exempt 44,800
Acreage: 1.38 Map/Lot: 015-005-H Total:
Book Page: B11416P0135
Refl:
2021-1 Period Due: Mailing 6 CHURCH STREET
Address: GARDINER ME 04345
Year Date Reference P C Principal Interest Costs Total
2021-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2020-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2019-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2018-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2017-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2016-1 R 842.40 289.75 0.00 1,132.15
2015-1R 1,217.46 504.09 0.00 1,721.55
2014-1L * 1,176.09 565.80 61.23 1,803.12
2013-1L * 1,176.09 610.79 107.24 1,894.12
2012-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 11/12/2020 4,412.04 1,970.43 168.47 6,550.94
Per Diem Exempt Codes: 903 - Exempt

2016-1
2015-1
2014-1
2013-1
Total

0.1616
0.2335
0.2256

0.2256
0.8461

Note: Payments will be reflected as positive
values and charges to the account will be

represented as negative values.



Property Card: 56 MARKS LN
City of Gardiner, ME

Parcel Information

Parcel ID: 015005H Map: 015
Vision ID: 2665 Lot: 005-H
Owner: GARDINER CITY OF Use Description: GARDINER MDL-01
Co-Owner: Zone: 13
Mailing Address: 6 CHURCH STREET Land Area in Acres: 1.38

GARDINER, ME 04345

Sale History Assessed Value
Book/Page: 11416/0135 Land: $26,200
Sale Date: 12/11/2015 Buildings: $18,600
Sale Price: $0 Extra Bldg Features: $0

Total Improvements: $18,600
Total: $44,800

Building Details: Building # 1

Model: Mobile Home Int Wall Desc 1: Plywood Panel

Living Area: 924 Int Wall Desc 2:
Year Built: 1979 Ext Wall Desc 1: Vinyl Siding
Style: Mobile Home Ext Wall Desc 2:
Stories: 1 Roof Cover: Asph/F Gls/Cmp
Occupancy: 1 Roof Structure: Gable/Hip
No. Total Rooms: Heat Type: Forced Hot Air
No. Bedrooms: Heat Fuel: Oil

No. Baths: A/C Type: None

No. Half Baths:

o =N B

'ETechnologies

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Property Information - Gardiner, ME
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